
 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

To: Livingston County Board of Commissioners 

From: Sara Applegate, Specialty Courts & Programs Administrator  

Date: February 5th, 2024 

Re: Resolution Authorizing Specialty Courts and Programs to Apply for Substance Abuse and Mental 

Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) Grant Funding for FY 2025-FY2030 – Court Central 

Services/CPSID / Full Board  

 

The Livingston County Specialty Courts and Programs is requesting Board approval to apply for 

the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) grant funding for 

the Livingston County Adult Drug Court. These grant funds will be utilized to fund current 

positions, treatments services, drug and alcohol testing, training for team members, and other 

program-related expenses.  

 

There will not be a request to fund a new position.  However, a request would be made to fund 

10 hours per week of an existing position (SSSP/Community Corrections Coordinator) which 

would add an Adult Drug Court Coordinator for the misdemeanor track.    

 

This grant allows for the application of up to $400,000.00 per year for FY 2025-FY 2030 for a 

total of $2,000,000.00.  There is no requirement of a county match for this grant.  This 

funding, if received, will begin October 1, 2025 through September 30, 2030.  

 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
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